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Secretary Dear Ann:
LARRY REYNOLDS September 15, 2007 will be the third anniversary of DNR's designation of the

Fexington, Nebeska Platte Basin west of Highway US 183 as overappropriated. The Tri-Basin NRD Board
st of Directors and I believe that it is unlikely that we will be able to agree cn the terms
Loomis, Nebraska  Of @n integrated management plan for Platte Basin within this district and implement
srian BERGsTRON SUCT @ Plan before that date. Therefore, on behalf of the Tri-Basin NRD Board, I

Axtell, Nebraska  WOUId like to request that you agree to extend our joint integrated water management
aroLD Erickson PIANNING process for the Platte Basin for two years, as allowed by NE state statute 46-
Holdrege, Nebraska /715 ( 1)

DICK HELMS We make this reguest because the Upper Platte Basin NRDs and DNR are stil
Arapaboe, Nebraska ~ WOPKING on the details of an integrated management plan for the overappropriated
v Jomsoy Portion of the Platte Basin. This plan must be completed before we can complete our
Bertrand, Nebraska  district integrated management plan for the Platte Basin to insure that the plans are
sranLey LunpeenCOnSistent with each other,

Wilcox, Nebraska - Rest-assured that Tri-Basin NRD will continue to enforce its existing integrated
pavipNELsoy  anagement rules, which prohibit development of additional groundwater-irrigated
Upland, Nebraska  [and anywhere in the NRD. We will also continue to enferce our groundwater guantity
management rules, which protect groundwater supplies to a degree sufficient to

DAVID OLSEN

Axtell, Nebraska ~ MaAiNtain groundwater levels at or above 1981-85 average springtime levels in the
» R ki~ [m L Flhaim Flhao Aicdeie WA lalisn bk bam el Rl sl o

DAVID RAFFETY | Platte and epubican Basins within tnhe gistrict.  We peiieve that tne ruies tnat we

Keamey, Nebraska  have in place are sufficient to prevent stream depletions from worsening significantly
RAY WINZ during the two year extension of our planning process. Feel free to contact me if you
Holdrege, Nebraska ~ WaNt 1o discuss this request,

incergly,

ohn Thotedn
(eneral Manager
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Cc: TBNRD directors

Don Blankenau, Fennemore-Craig
Jeff Cox, Dier, Osborn and Cox
Don Kraus, CNPPID

Tina Kurtz, NDNR
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